



Student Government Association Senate

SENATE SPECIAL RESOLUTION SSR-S25-02

“A Special Resolution to hold a constitutional referendum to amend several sections of the SGA Constitution.”

SHORT TITLE: The Fair Governance Constitutional Amendment Resolution

SPONSOR: Chairperson Pro Tempore Liz STODDARD (CCAS-U,
Chairperson of Governance & Nominations)

CO-SPONSOR: Vice President Ethan LYNNE (Presiding Officer of the Senate)

ENDORSER:

COMMITTEE: Governance & Nominations

PURPOSE: To ratify amendments to various sections of the SGA Constitution through a referendum in the SGA General Election.

WHEREAS Article XVI, Section 2(b) of the SGA Constitution allows for a referendum to be called by a two-thirds majority of the Senate;

WHEREAS Article XIX of the SGA Constitution provides that a referendum called under Article XVI Section 2(b) can amend the SGA Constitution if ratified;

WHEREAS The SGA Senate seeks to modernize and streamline governance structures to improve efficiency, representation, and transparency;

WHEREAS Article X, Section 1(a) of the SGA Constitution vests its legislative power in the SGA Senate; and

WHEREAS The following constitutional amendments address necessary legislative reforms that foster a more effective, just and accountable SGA;

BE IT RESOLVED by the George Washington University Student Government Association Senate that a referendum be called in accordance with Article XVI, Section 2(b) of the SGA Constitution;

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the aforementioned referendum shall pertain to the ratification of amendments to the following Articles of the SGA Constitution:

ARTICLE II: STATEMENT OF PURPOSE

We, the Students of The George Washington University, have the right and responsibility to achieve a system of representative governance. For this purpose, we hereby establish The George Washington University Student Government Association. This Association will foster students' rights and responsibilities, and establish channels of communication within the University. The Student Government Association will promote the general welfare of students and campus organizations, and cultivate an interest in activities. The ~~George Washington University~~ Student Government Association will have the responsibility to represent the interests of all students at The George Washington University.

ARTICLE III: DEFINITIONS

In this Constitution and all Bylaws adopted thereunder:

- 1) Calendar Day.—The term "~~c~~alendar ~~d~~ay" ~~shall~~ means the period of elapsed time, using local time, that begins at midnight and ends 24 hours later at the next midnight.
- 2) Membership of the Senate.—The term "~~m~~embership of the Senate" means all ~~means~~ Senators, ~~elected and/or those~~ appointed, ~~by the Senate and now serving in office~~, who are not suspended.
- 3) Senate.—The term "Senate", ~~for the purposes of voting and quorum thresholds~~, shall mean the membership of the Senate.
- 4) Present.—The term "~~p~~resent", ~~for the purposes of voting and quorum thresholds~~, shall mean all Senators physically present, present by proxy, and virtually present.
- 5) SGA Official.—The term "SGA Official" shall mean all elected, appointed, or otherwise selected individuals serving in the executive, legislative, or judicial branches, including all subsidiary and independent agencies of the Student Government Association.

ARTICLE IV: RIGHTS

Section 1. Student Bill of Rights

In this Constitution and all Bylaws adopted thereunder:

- 1) academic freedom;
- 2) bring action within the Student Court for any presumed violation of this Constitution;
- 3) petition the appropriate governing bodies or officials of the University for redress of grievances;
- 4) not to be denied any right, privilege, position or status by reason of discrimination on the basis of race, age, gender identity or expression, sexual orientation, disability, ~~32~~ religion or creed, veteran status, national origin, or political belief;
- 5) form, join, and participate in any group or organization for any purpose which ~~34~~ benefits the student body at the University;

ARTICLE V: MEMBERSHIP

~~The Membership of the Student Government Association shall be all elected or appointed members of the~~

~~legislative, executive, and judicial branches of the Student Government Association.~~

- (a) Each full-time, part-time, graduate, professional, and undergraduate student who is registered for academic credit at The George Washington University is a member of the Student Government Association constituency as defined in Article I of the Student Government Association Charter.
- (b) Nothing in this Article shall be construed to bar a student temporarily engaged in study abroad or another form of study away from membership in the constituency of the Student Government Association.

ARTICLE VI: ELIGIBILITY

- (a) At the time of their election, appointment, or confirmation, and for the duration of their time in office, each SGA Official ~~members of the Student Government Association~~ shall be a full-time, part-time, graduate, professional, or undergraduate student who is registered for academic credit at The George Washington University.
- (b) Nothing in this Article shall be construed to bar a student temporarily engaged in study abroad or another form of study away from eligibility.
 - ~~(i) shall be a student registered for academic credit and matriculated into a degree 8 granting program within the University; and~~

~~(b) During the duration of their time in office, all members of the Student Government Association~~
~~(i) shall be students registered for academic credit and matriculated in a degree-granting program within the University~~

Article VII: TERM OF OFFICE

~~A. The newly elected Senate shall—~~

- ~~(a) Serve a transitional period starting upon its certification by the Joint Elections Commission; and~~
- ~~(b) Serve a regular term commencing on the last calendar day of April.~~
- (a) The Senate's regular term shall commence on the last calendar day of April.
- (b) The outgoing Senate shall continue to serve in its full capacity until the commencement of the new Senate.

B. The newly elected President and Vice President shall—

- (a) serve a transitional period starting upon their certification by the Joint Elections Commission; and
- (b) serve a regular term commencing on the last calendar day of April.

ARTICLE X: THE LEGISLATIVE BRANCH

Section 2. Apportionment

- (1) Each of the schools listed in subsection (b) of this Section shall be entitled to Senate representation based on the following apportionment formula—
 - (a) ~~(1)~~ one (1) Senator for one (1) to seven hundred fifty (750) students officially registered therein;
 - (b) ~~(2)~~ two (2) Senators for seven hundred fifty-one (751) to one thousand five hundred (1,500) students officially registered therein;
 - (c) ~~(3)~~ three (3) Senators for one thousand five hundred one (1,501) to two thousand two hundred fifty (2,250) students officially registered therein; and
 - (d) ~~(4)~~ this formula shall repeat past the third (3rd) Senator in the same manner as listed above.

Section 3. Transition Powers and Responsibilities

- ~~1) The period between the certification of election results by the Joint Elections Committee and the swearing-in of the Senate-Elect and Executive Cabinet pursuant to the provisions of Article VII of this Constitution shall be known as the transition period.~~
- ~~2) The Senate-Elect shall have the power during the transition period to—
 - ~~a) amend the funding guidelines and allocation procedures;~~
 - ~~b) organize itself into committees; and~~
 - ~~c) act upon the appointments of the President-Elect.~~~~

Section 34. Powers and Responsibilities of the Senate

The Senate shall have the power to—

- (1) make recommendations on issues affecting students;
- (2) examine policy, rules and regulations affecting students;
- (3) have final approval of all general policies of the Student Government Association;
- (4) override at its discretion a Presidential Veto by a two-thirds (2/3rds) vote;
- (5) give advice and consent on all presidential appointments;
- (6) form committees at its discretion;
- (7) establish Senate Rules;
- (8) adopt procedures to allow non-members of the Senate to address the Senate;
- (9) elect a Chairperson Pro Tempore and Deputy Chairperson Pro Tempore from its membership;
- (10) call public meetings or hearings as necessary;
- (11) obtain legal counsel as necessary, including, but not limited to, appointing special counsel for the purposes of executing the provisions of Article XV;
- (12) enact measures necessary and proper to implement the powers and responsibilities stated in this Constitution;
- (13) enact and amend Bylaws; ~~with the exception of those of the Student Court.~~
- (14) lay and collect a Student Government Association fee, as authorized by the University administration, pay the debts of the Student Government Association, accept funds, and provide appropriations for the general welfare of the Student Government Association; ~~and~~
- (15) establish rules and regulations for registered student organizations receiving funding from the Student Government Association; ~~and,~~
- (16) exercise oversight authority over the Legislative, Executive, Judicial branches of and independent agencies within the SGA, including but not limited to—
 - a. holding hearings;
 - b. compelling any member of the legislative, executive, and judicial branches, including the President, Vice President, and Chief Justice, to report and answer questions on a specific issue of significant concern;
 - c. compiling and publishing of reports;
 - d. referral of Disciplinary Action to the Legislator General; and
 - e. direct Referral for Disciplinary Proceedings.

Section 45. Meetings

- A. The Senate shall meet at least once every twenty (20) calendar days.
- B. The Vice President shall call a special meeting of the Senate upon receipt of a petition from the President or five (5) Senators requesting a special meeting and setting forth the purposes of such a meeting.
- C. The Vice President shall call a meeting within seventy-two (72) hours after the ~~receipt of a valid petition filing of the petition~~ and give notice of the meeting in accordance with the policies and procedures set by the Senate.
- D. Meetings of the Senate must be open to all members of the University Community, ~~except during periods of executive session.~~

- E. All questions presented to the Senate shall be decided by the members present and voting.
- F. Senate business may not be conducted without a Quorum present.
- G. A Quorum must be no less than a simple majority of the membership of the Senate.

Section 56. The Presiding Officer.

- A. The Vice President shall act as Presiding Officer of the Senate and only shall vote to break a tie.
- B. The Presiding Officer of the Senate shall appoint a Chief Counselor, ~~Parliamentarian~~, Secretary, and Senate Chief of Staff.
- C. The Chairperson Pro Tempore shall serve as chairperson in the absence of the Vice President.
- D. In the event of an absence of both the Chairperson Pro Tempore and the Vice President, the Deputy Chairperson Pro Tempore shall serve as chairperson.

Section 7. The Vice President

The Vice President shall—

- 1) act as President of the Senate;
- 2) represent the Student Government Association to the University Community;
- 3) appoint and remove staff at their discretion;
- 4) call a special meeting of the Senate at their will and discretion;
- 5) act to fulfill any duties assigned by the Legislative Branch; and delegate their duties as deemed necessary.

Section 8. Office of Senate Legal Counsel

- A. It shall be the primary duty and function of the Office to act as standing counsel to the Legislative Branch in the discharge of all matters within their jurisdictions, including to—
 - (i) provide legal counsel and representation to the Senate in cases before the Student Court that name the Senate or Legislative Branch personnel as a Defendant or seek to overturn, injunct, or prevent the implementation of the Senate actions;
 - (ii) initiate legal recourse in the Student Court, including by filing complaints and serving as Plaintiff or be available for appointment as legal representation for Legislative Branch members in matters before the Student Court;
 - (1) This action can be authorized or rescinded by:
 - a) legislation with a simple majority of Senators Present;
 - b) a petition signed by at least half of the chairs of the Committees of the Senate.
 - (iii) advise members of the Legislative Branch on proposed amendments to the Student Government Association Constitution and/or Bylaws to determine potential Constitutional, Charter, Statement on Student Rights and Responsibilities, or Student Code of Conduct violations;
 - (iv) represent the Senate in the case of Impeachment or Censure, if invoked to serve in such a capacity by the legislation initiating such proceedings; and
 - (v) conduct any training sessions requested by the Presiding Officer.
- (B) And to act as counsel for the Student Government Association.

Section 9. The Legislative Communications Director

The Legislative Communications Director shall—

- 1) administer and manage all publicity for the Legislative Branch of the Student Government Association and its personnel;
- 2) with the Executive Communications Director jointly, make recommendations concerning the marketing of the Student Government Association;
- 3) with the Executive Communications Director jointly, administer and manage all advertising and press

- relations for the Student Government Association, both external and internal;
- 4) advise, assist, and coordinate promotion of student organizations where appropriate.

Section 107. The Legislative Process

ARTICLE XI: THE EXECUTIVE BRANCH

Section 1. In General

- (a) The Executive Cabinet consists of the President, ~~Vice-President~~, Legislator General, Treasurer, and Executive Communications Director.

~~Section 3. The Vice President~~

~~The Vice President shall—~~

- ~~1) act as President of the Senate;~~
- ~~2) represent the Student Government Association to the University Community;~~
- ~~3) appoint and remove staff at their discretion;~~
- ~~4) coordinate the preparation of the Student Government Association Annual Report;~~
- ~~5) call a special meeting of the Senate at their will and discretion;~~
- ~~6) act to fulfill any duties assigned by the Legislative Branch; and~~
- ~~7) delegate their duties as deemed necessary.~~

Section 43. The Legislator General

The Legislator General shall—

- (1) investigate and prosecute alleged violations of the Student Government Association Constitution and/or Bylaws adopted thereunder;
- (2) represent the Student Government Association's Executive Branch or its personnel in all matters before the University's judicial system;
- (3) act as counsel for the Student Government Association;
- (4) supervise all contractual agreements;
- (5) communicate with the University administration in all matters related to University Judicial Affairs; and
- (6) draft all presidential appointments, veto messages, and executive orders at the request of the President.

Section 54. The Treasurer

The Treasurer shall—

- (1) be responsible for the financial affairs of the Student Government Association;
- (2) monitor the proper distribution and use of all the Student Government Association funds distributed by the Student Government Association;
- (3) take proper action before the Senate and/or Student Court if they become aware of improper distribution or use of Student Government Association funds;
- (4) see that detailed records of all Student Government Association receipts and disbursements are maintained;
- (5) ensure that all financial records of the Student Government Association are available for review;
- (6) submit a written, itemized financial statement to the Senate upon a majority vote of the Senate;
- (7) prepare an annual, itemized financial year end report; ~~to be included in the Student Government Association Annual Report;~~

- (8) review, examine, and report on the financial affairs of the University; and
- (9) serve as the primary liaison between the Student Government Association ~~and the Office of Budget and Planning,~~ and the Office of the Vice President and Treasurer.

Section 65. The Executive Communications Director

The Executive Communications Director shall—

- (1) administer and manage all publicity for the Student Government Association;
- (2) ~~with the Legislative Communications Director jointly~~ make recommendations concerning the marketing of the Student Government Association;
- (3) ~~with the Legislative Communications Director jointly~~ administer and manage all advertising and press relations for the Student Government Association, both external and internal; ~~and~~
- ~~(4) develop and maintain a program for a record of new students;~~
- ~~(5) be informed of and make recommendations on the policies, programs, and operations of the operations of the Division of External Relations; and~~
- (6) ~~6~~ advise, assist, and coordinate ~~marketing publicizing of~~ student organizations where appropriate.

Section 86. Executive Secretaries

Section 97. Independent Regulatory Agencies

ARTICLE XII: THE JUDICIAL BRANCH

Section 5. Composition of the Student Court

The total membership of the Student Court includes six (6) Associate Justices and one (1) Chief Justice, subject to the following limitations:

- 1) Three (3) of the Justices must be undergraduate students for the term of appointment; two (2) of the Justices must be graduate students for the term of appointment; and one (1) Justice must be a law student for the term of appointment ~~unless there is a vacancy lasting longer than two meetings of the full Senate or one full month in which case subpart (b) applies.~~
 - a) This provision may not be read to prohibit multiple law students from serving on the Student Court at the same time should they be appointed and confirmed in accordance with the proper procedures outlined in section 6.
 - b) ~~If there is a vacancy lasting longer than the duration of two SGA Senate meetings during the Fall or Spring semesters, the SGA Senate may temporarily convert the seats to at-large seats, by a two-thirds vote, who may retain their positions on the bench until—~~
 - i) ~~a full academic year has elapsed; and~~
 - ii) ~~all cases currently before that Justice have concluded.~~
- 2) Each Justice of the Student Court shall serve a term limit of two (2) academic years or until their graduation, whichever is earlier.
 - a) ~~Justices may not be eligible for reappointment after serving their full term limits.~~
- 3) The Chief Justice shall be elected from among the Associate Justices and shall serve a term limit of one (1) academic year, with no eligibility for re-election as Chief Justice.
 - a) ~~The Chief Justice's one (1) academic year term shall count toward their overall two (2) academic year term limit as a Justice.~~
- 4) Students serving as Justices on the Student Court ~~may not be on disciplinary probation or suspension at the time of their appointment. must be those registered for academic credit at The~~

George Washington University:

- a) ~~Justices may not be on disciplinary probation or suspension at the time of their appointment.~~
- b) Justices placed on disciplinary probation or suspension during the tenure of their term are to be recalled to the Senate, testify to the underlying facts, and may be re-confirmed upon a majority-vote of a voting quorum of the Senate.

Section 6. Selection, Appointment, and Confirmation of Justices

Justices of the Student Court are to be selected, and their membership maintained, as follows:

- 1) The President ~~of the Student Government Association~~ shall nominate all candidates for the Student Court positions based solely on a determination of competency and merit.
- 2) Each nominee to the Student Court must be confirmed by a two-thirds (2/3rds) approval of the ~~Senatea voting quorum of the Student Government Association Congress.~~
- 3) ~~Student Court~~ Justices shall continue to serve on the Court until such time as they resign or are removed under this section. Vacancies must be filled according to the procedures located herein.
- 4) ~~Student Court~~ Justices may be removed after being duly impeached under Article XV of this Constitution if a three-quarters (3/4) majority of the ~~voting membership of the Student Government Association~~ Senate ~~votes~~ finds them guilty of the conduct charged in the articles of impeachment.
- 5) No Justice may simultaneously hold a position on the Court and a position in the legislature and/or executive branch of the Student Government Association.

Section 7. Student Court Rules

- ~~(a) The Student Court has the sole authority under this section to develop Student Court Rules that delineate operating procedures and/or policies as it may deem necessary by a simple majority vote of its membership.~~
- (a) The Student Court Bylaws may be amended by either:
 - (i) A Senate Bill sponsored by a senator, first referred to the Committee on Governance and Nominations, that requires for approval a voting threshold laid out in the bylaws
- (b) In no case may these policies or provisions be construed to conflict with the University Guide to Student Rights and Responsibilities, Student Code of Conduct, Student Government Association Charter, or Student Government Association Constitution.

ARTICLE XIII: ELECTIONS

Section 1. ~~In General~~ Methodology

- (a) Elections for President, Vice President, and single-seat Senate constituencies must be conducted by ranked choice voting, until an individual candidate reaches a simple majority of the vote.
- (b) Elections for multiple-seat Senate constituencies must be conducted using plurality -at-large voting, where voters can select any number of choices no more than or equal to the number of seats available and the candidates with the most votes are declared elected.

Section 2. Administration.

~~(e)-(a)~~ In General.—The Senate shall by law establish an independent regulatory agency to administer all of the Student Government Association's elections and enforce its duly enacted election laws.

(b) Exception for Certain Graduate Umbrella Student Organizations.—

- (1) Elections for Senate seats for the GW Law School constituency shall be administered by the Student Bar Association consistent with the standards outlined in section 3, and the Student Bar Association may adopt and enforce election rules and settle disputes arising out of elections.
- (2) The Senate may by law delegate to a graduate umbrella student organization the authority to administer elections for the Senate seats for a graduate school constituency consistent with standards outlined in section 3, and that graduate umbrella student organization may adopt and enforce election rules and settle disputes arising out of elections.

Section 3. Standards.

Each election shall be administered, enforced, and conducted in a manner consistent with this Constitution, the Student Government Association Charter, the Student Code of Conduct, the Statement of Student Rights and Responsibilities, and the principles of openness and fairness.

ARTICLE XIV: VACANCIES

Section 2. Legislative Vacancies

- (a) Vacancies in the Senate must be filled in accordance with Senate Bylaws adopted thereunder.
- (b) A candidate for the vacancy in the Senate must meet all qualifications for the post as required by the Student Government Association Charter, Constitution, and Bylaws adopted thereunder.
- (c) Persons filling vacancies shall take office immediately upon receiving approval of the Senate.
- (d) In the event of a vacancy in the position of Senate Chairperson Pro Tempore the Deputy Senate Chairperson Pro Tempore shall temporarily fill the position.**

ARTICLE XV: IMPEACHMENT, RECALL, AND TEMPORARY REMOVAL, AND RELIEVE

Section 1. Impeachment

- (a) Failure to fulfill the duties or responsibilities of office constitutes grounds for impeachment.
- (b) The Senate has the sole power to bring impeachment charges against any person nominated, elected, or appointed by or to office in the Student Government Association.
- (c) The Senate has the sole power to try all impeachments.
- (d) When the ~~Student Government Association~~ President is tried, the Chief Justice of the Student Court shall preside over the Senate.

Section 3. Temporary Removal

- (a) The Vice President, Legislator General, Treasurer, and **Executive** Communications Director may vote on whether the President is unable to execute the powers and responsibilities of the Office of the President.
- (b) Upon a unanimous vote that the President is unable to execute the powers and responsibilities of the Office of the President, the Vice President, Legislator General, Treasurer, and **Executive** Communications Director shall submit a letter to the Chairperson Pro Tempore of the Senate and the Chief Justice of the Student Court that the President is unable to execute the powers and responsibilities of the Office of

President.

- (c) The Vice President, Legislator General, Treasurer, and **Executive** Communications Director may submit such letter no more than three (3) times during a President's term in office.
- (d) Upon submission of such letter, the President shall temporarily dispossess the powers and responsibilities of their office, and the Vice President shall immediately and temporarily assume the powers and responsibilities of Acting President for a period of no more than seven (7) calendar days.
- (e) If the President submits a letter to the Chairperson Pro Tempore of the Senate and the Chief Justice of the Student Court that no inability exists, the President shall resume the powers and responsibilities of their office, unless the Vice President, Legislator General, Treasurer, and **Executive** Communications Director within four (4) calendar days submit another letter to the Chairperson Pro Tempore of the Senate and Chief Justice of the Student Court that the President is unable to execute the powers and responsibilities of the Office of President.

ARTICLE XVI: ~~REFERENDA~~ **REFERENDUMS**

Section 2. ~~Referenda~~ **Referendums**

- (a) A vote on a referendum may occur while classes are in session during the fall or spring semesters.
- (b) ~~Referenda~~ **Calling a Referendum.**—A referendum may ~~must~~ be called by—
 - (i) a two-thirds (2/3) vote of the Senate; or
 - (ii) certification by the Joint Elections Committee of a petition signed by ten percent (10%) of the student body.
- (c) **Voting Date.**—
 - (i) If a referendum is called in the Spring semester ~~prior to the 14th day before the first day of the Spring SGA General Election~~, the Joint Elections Commission shall ~~—set at the date for the referendum vote within twenty (20) calendar days after the certification of a petition or the Senate vote calling for the referendum~~ as the same date of the Spring SGA General Election.
 - (ii) If a referendum is called in the Spring semester on or after 14th day before the first day of the Spring SGA General Election, the Joint Elections Commission shall set a voting date within twenty (20) calendar days after the call of the referendum.
 - (iii) If a referendum is called in the Fall semester, a Senate committee which shall be designated by law shall set a voting date within twenty (20) calendar days after the call of the referendum.—
 - ~~(1) the President shall nominate three (3) persons to serve on a special elections committee within five (5) calendar days of the Senate vote calling for the referendum, and within five (5) calendar days of the Student Government Association receiving a petition calling for a referendum vote;~~
 - ~~(2) the Senate shall act upon the President's candidates within one (1) week of their respective nominations; and~~
 - ~~(3) once confirmed by a majority vote of the Senate, the special elections committee shall set a date for the referendum vote within twenty (20) calendar days after the certification of a petition or the Senate vote calling for the referendum.~~
- (d) ~~Sponsor Identification on Petition.~~—All petitions requesting a referendum must bear the name(s) of each the sponsor(s).
- (e) **Senate May Obviate Referendum.**—
 - (i) Certified petitions must be submitted to the Chairperson of the Senate who shall immediately inform the Senate of the petition.
 - (ii) Should the Senate take action to the satisfaction of the sponsor(s), the sponsor(s) may withdraw the petition.
- (f) **Notice.**—The Joint Elections Commission or ~~Senate committee designated by law~~ may notify the University community of the date.
- (g) **Passage.**—A simple majority of those voting is required for approval of a referendum question.

- (h) Certification.—~~and~~ Each Questions on the referendum must be certified by the Joint Elections Commission within seven (7) calendar days after the referendum.
- (i) Binding.—The result of the vote on any particular question is binding on the Student Government Association unless the particular question states otherwise or is inconsistent with the Charter.

Section 3. Eligibility to Vote in ~~Referenda~~ Referendum

- (a) All students who are members of the constituency of the Student Government Association, as defined in Article I of the Charter of the Student Government Association and Article V of this Constitution ~~registered for academic credit at the George Washington University~~ are eligible to vote in a referendum.
- ~~(b) A simple majority of those voting is required for approval of referendum questions.~~
- ~~(c) The result of the vote on any particular question is binding on the Student Government Association unless the particular question states otherwise.~~

~~ARTICLE XIX:~~ ARTICLE XIX: AMENDMENTS AND REVIEW

Section 1. Amendments

- (a) All amendments to this Constitution must be brought to a University-wide vote in accordance with the procedures outlined in Article XVI after a special resolution in the Senate that does not require the President’s signature and that the President can not veto.
- ~~(b) Notwithstanding subsection (a), an amendment to modify formatting, to correct a scrivener’s error, or to improve consistency in terminology already used in this Constitution may be adopted by a bill passed by two-thirds of the Senate and signed by the President.~~

Section 2. Review

- (a) This Constitution must undergo a formal review within three (3) years of the last review.
- (b) The manner in which this review takes place must be set forth in the Bylaws adopted thereunder.

COMMITTEE VOTE:	[12] YEA <i>FAILED</i>	[0] NAY <i>PASSED</i>	[0] ABSTAIN <i>PASSED AS AMENDED</i>
SENATE VOTE:	[33] YEA <i>FAILED</i>	[0] NAY <i>PASSED</i>	[0] ABSTAIN <i>PASSED AS AMENDED</i>

Ethan C. Lynne
 Ethan LYNNE, *Vice President*

 02/24/2025
 Date

ATTEST:

Ben Wieser
 Ben WIESER, *Secretary of the Senate*

 2/24/2025
 Date